Magdalene Adams

w

From: Liezel Lotriet <liezel@groupmeridian.co.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 01 November 2023 16:09

To: Magdalene Adams

Cc: Junaid Pualse; CTN Orders; Query @ Groupmeridian
Subject: FW: Order not picked- SO1093845 Market Liquors Paarl
Hi Magdalene

Please cancel or remove this 501093845 — Customer no longer requires.
They received all their stock last week.

Thank you

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer
ﬁ

E] smmze| Liezel Lotriet
Customer Service Supervisor
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

From: Magdalene Adams <orderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 8:38 AM

To: Michelle Roberts <Michelle.Roberts@groupmeridian.co.za>; Junaid Pualse <junaid@l|rsa.co.za>

Cc: CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <gquery@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: RE: Order not picked- $01093845 Market Liquors Paarl

I Caution: This message comes from an external organisation.

Good morning Michelle
Sincere thanks for taking my call.

As per our telephonic conversation this order was placed late and will be delivered on the next NND. Please see
below.



&% Invoice Search Screen

Xﬂ+

1 mips/dibrawms.online/Libra/PAGE Invoicelockup/yBwaALcciFsoAA

Reports Invoice Admin Management Lookup Man:
 Invoice Number (empS01093845
| Document Details: e " Delivery Details: e {
Invoice Amount: R 0.00 Load ID: 1361638 Delivery Nr: S01093845 Weight: 16.08 .
5 Principle: Craft Liquor Merchants Delivery Date: ¢
Payment Terms: Trip Link: |
i Captured By: Librz EDI Delivery Day: Thu q
Capture Date: 2023-10-25 Delivery Route: PAARL
Capture Time: 16:46 Bay Nr:
Customer Code: MARKPAARL Truck Capacity:
Own Cust Code: DIAT67 Truck Registration NR: i
Customer Name: Market Liquors Paari .
Truck Driver Name: !
Handover Finalized: Driver Contact NR: \
Handover Date: Shipment Nr: i
Debrief Details: Out Of Sequence: !
Debrief Status: 0QCS Value: :
GRV Number: Sales Order:

501093845
Debrief Date: .
tast Trip:

| Previous Debrief:
Q Previous Delivery:
. LastChange:

Call-In Details
Call-In: )
POD Returned:
Returned Date:

2023-10-25 16:40:03

Invoice Stock ‘
6 X 750ML

+3

E L Type here to search

Trust this is in order.
Kind Regards

Magdalene Adams

office 021 903 8874
Cell 0661230136

ecmail ordersepti@lrsa.co.za

C/O Range and Anfield Rd, Blackheath, Cape town, 7599



Liguor Rumers

From: Michelle Roberts <Michelle.Roberts@groupmeridian.co.za>
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 8:30 AM
To: Junaid Pualse <junaid @irsa.co.za>; Magdalene Adams <grderscpt2@Irsa.co.za>

Cc: -CTN Orders <ctnorders@groupmeridian.co.za>; Query @ Groupmeridian <query@groupmeridian.co.za>
Subject: Order not picked- SO1093845 Market Liquors Paarl

Good Morning

Can you please advise on why the order was not picked; it was scheduled for delivery today.
$01093845- Market Liquors Paarl.

Thank you

Kind Regards

EJ ===z Nlichelle Roberts
Customer Service Agent
Meridian Wine Distribution

T: +27 (0)861 113 959 | M:

We Support Responsible Drinking | Electronic Mail Disclaimer

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be uniawful.

DISCLAIMER This message may contain information which is confidential, private or privileged in nature. If you are
not the intended recipient, you may not peruse, use, disseminate, distribute or copy this message or file which is
attached to this message. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail,
facsimile or telephone and thereafter return and/or destroy the original message. Any views of this communication
are those of the sender except where the sender specifically states them to be those of Liquor Runners South Africa
with Registered Office at 254 OR Tambo Drive, Hamilton, Bloemfontein, 9301, (+27) 51 435 4711. Please note that
the recipient must scan this e-mail and any attached files for viruses. While we do everything possible to protect
information from viruses, we do not accept any liability of whatever nature for any loss, damage or expense
resulting directly or indirectly from the access and/or downloading of any files which are attached to this e-mail
message.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the regipignt A
and others authorised to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



